HOUSING SERVICES MID MICHIGAN
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

TUESDAY December 8, 2015 noon

LOCATION: MSU Extension Office CHARLOTTE, MICHIGAN
Call In Number 517-541-1180 (only 1 person)
AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER
APPROVAL OF MINUTES October 2015

ACCEPTANCE OF FINANCIAL REPORT November 2015

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT !

Monthly Statistics and Activities- October and November 2015

OLD BUSINESS

AmeriCorp Member update- found someone

Review of the Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws- Nicole Shannon

ALICE program update

EFSP

NEW BUSINESS

Nomination Committee
CRCF grant announcement

Consumers Energy program

New fundraising possibility- Women Giving Together Eaton County

Marketing contract

HUD PHA Five Year Plan- acceptance from HUD and EIV certification renewal

Rural Development correspondence

Financial Statement Legend Con’t

CAPR Capital Area Prisoner Re-entry MICAH Michigan Coalition Against
Homelessness

CRCF Capital Region Community Foundation MSHDA Michigan State Housing Development
Authority

DCH |, | Department of Community Health NDC Neighborhood Doors Corporation

EFSP Emergency food and shelter program (FEMA) NMFC Neighborhood Works (foreclosure)
funds .

ESG Emergency Solutions Grant (MSHDA) NMS National Mortgage Settlement

HEART | HUD funding for permanent supportive housing | PSH permanent supportive housing

HEP Homebuyers Education Program (MSHDA) REACH seriously mentally i1l PSH

HUD Housing and Urban Development SSVF Supportive Services for Veteran
Families

IDA Individual Development Account HC Housing Counseling-HUD

JHLPR | Jackson, Hillsdale, Lenawee Prisoner Re-entry

Next Meeting- February 9, 2015 — Meeting to be held at the 551 Building
If you will not be able to attend, please advise Denise Dunn, (517) 541-1180.




HOUSING SERVICES MID MICHIGAN
October 13, 2015 Board Meeting

Call to order: President Bob Brown call to order at 2:09 p.m.

Present: Leon Monroe, Sean Cotter, Bob Brown, Janice Land, Tom Fuller, Tom
Reich, Jim Dexter, Denise Dunn (ex-officio), Aaron Stevens (auditor, Abraham & ¢
Gaffney, P.C.)

Proxy: Dar Benjamin proxy to Brown, B.J. Behnke proxy to Reich.

Minutes: .
President Brown wanted to clarify that the Michigan Premium, Texas Road House,
and Texas Hold’em were all various types of other fundraising that were discussed.

Dexter asked if the issue with Maner and the audit preparation was resolved.
Dunn explained that eventually the information was transmitted to Abraham &
Gaffney, but it was late by several months and required significant pushing from
Dunn. Dunn stated that the actual bill from Maner came in $200 less than the bid.

Fuller moved to approve the minutes with the edits from Brown concerning the
fundraising corrected. Dexter moved to support. Motion carried.

Brown moved the audit report up from New Business to be addressed first.

Audit report:
Stevens presented a final report. HSMM received an “unmodified report” which is

the best possible report to receive. Stevens advised that the current ratio is 1.63 of
assets to liabilities and that the number needs to remain above 1 to be in a good
position. Stevens noted that the ratio is relatively low, but understandable given
that HSMM works with so many federal grants. Stevens explained that net assets

to expenses is just under 8%, which 1s lower than they would like to see but is also
understandable as a result of working with so many federal grants. This is an
improvement over the last four years. :

Stevens reported no material weaknesses, no significant deficiencies, no material
noncompliance, and no other findings. Stevens stated that this is “as good as it gets,
as clean as an audit can be.” Did not qualify as a low-risk auditee because of a prior
finding, but after two years we can be considered a low-risk auditee again. Stevens
thanked Dunn and the staff for their assistance.

Stevens wanted to share that there is a new federal accounting standard for
revenue recognition on contracts that will go into effect for HSMM in 2020. This

1



matters for contracts that pay out over time, which include many of our grants. The
non-profit commercial reporting requirements are also changing to distinguish
between donor-restricted and unrestricted assets. This January the Michigan Non-
Profit Corporation Act made some changes regarding non-profit governance.
Stevens recommended that legal counsel take a look at the changes. Dunn asked
about posting the final audit report to the HUD Section 8 portal, as there were
technical problems in the past. Dunn, Brown, and Stevens will work together.

¢ (

Monroe moved to accept the audit report. Reich second. Motion carried.

Acceptance of the financial report:

Dunn noted that there was a recent HUD reimbursement covering 3 months at
$51,201.41. The prison reentry reimbursement was also lagging behind, but the
grantors have now come current in reimbursing us. Dunn noted that Section 8 1s
now separating out administrative fees and has reduced the amount that HSMM
can be reimbursed by 25%.

Dexter asked about situations in which we would not be at capacity for vouchers.
Dunn provided the example of a client passing away and it taking the next person
the full 60 days to find, inspect the unit, and approve the new property. Dexter
asked if there was a way to move down the list if there is a ready apartment that
the person at the top of the list wants to pass up. Dunn explained that you cannot
move down the list until the first person on the list has fully exercised their
opportunities during the mandated timeline. Cotter asked if there is a way to send
out notifications more expediently. Dunn explained that there must be a regular
notification and then a most clients do respond almost immediately. Dexter asked if
any projects are required to accept Section 8 vouchers. Brown explained that there
can be requirements for certain developments in exchange for tax credits.

Dexter and Brown asked about the negative net income of $74,438.30. Dunn will
request a clarification on whether this is just a balancing number.

Dunn said that there are some donations this month: $250 from Eaton Federal with
an ad on the back of the resource directory, $300 from a landlord, and $50 from the
Eagles.

Fuller moved to accept the financial report. Dexter supported. Motion carried.

Executive Director’s Report:
Dunn said that the $25,171.43 spent in August 2015 is representative of a typical

month, save for very slow months.

Dunn explained that HSMM will do income screening for ALICE loans (low-income
individuals who need emergency expenses). The loans are meant for situations such

7



as vehicle repairs. Independent Bank will do the loans at 6% and United Way is
guaranteeing the loans starting with a pool of $10,000. They will be reported so the
person can build credit. The individual must open a savings account that to
autodraw to pay the loan. They must also attend a financial capabilities class from
HSMM that HSMM can potentially be reimbursed. HSMM just received its first
applicant today.

Dunn reported there was' a phone hearing on an unemployment hearing. Dunn
reported that HSMM won part and lost another part, but Dunn is appealing the
portion that HSMM lost. Dunn explained that HSMM won the portion where
vacation time paid out to the former employee, which was taken care of by the 501
Alliance. Dunn stated that the unemployment judge found in favor of the former
employee regarding the firing for cause, and she is appealing it. The 501 Alliance is
representing HSMM.

Fuller asked about the employee who was long absent. Dunn said that she advised
insurance that she is no longer employed here.

Dunn reported September involved interviewing for four positions, and HSMM 1s
now in training mode for the new hires. Dexter asked where the former employees
went. Dunn explained the Veterans’ Grant employee went to the VA, the data entry
person moved to Kentucky, and the administrative assistant took a library position
that is in line with her long-term professional goals. The AmeriCorps member took
a position as a case manager with a Housing First Program and was time limited in
the position.

0Old Business:

- AmeriCorps Member spot was awarded, but there-have now been three offerees who
backed out after determining that they could not do the position justice. The
AmeriCorps position is not yet filled but HSMM is actively searching and has the

position posted.
Dunn reported that the new windows have been installed and are excellent.

Dexter previously asked about how HSMM handled the booking of the flex plan in
the financials. Dunn went to the budget report and explained that our out of pocket
costs are $560 and the rest is contributions from employees. Dexter and Dunn will
discuss how to address the lines in the budget report. ‘

Dunn reported that she has contacted Sage and has corrected the negative errors
from last month concerning the assets.

La



The electronic vote for the ESG funds are on pages 13 and 14 of the board packet.
Fuller moved to affirm the vote for ESG 1. Dexter second. Motion carried. Fuller
moved to affirm the vote for ESG 2. Land second. Motion carried.

New Business:
Dunn has replaced the admin assistant, data entry position, and Clinton County

SSVF case manager.

[} 3
Dunn reported that HUD overpaid $50,833 and HSMM underspent despite having
75 households. The discrepancy is because every household has a different dollar
contribution toward the 30% of their rent. Dunn explained the earning verification
process to the board.

Dunn stated MCAH requested a support letter to assist older adults remain in their
housing. Dunn provided the letter.

Dunn stated that Blue Care Network provided the reimbursement check for
violating the 80/20 rule. Because HSMM pays 100% of premiums, HSMM will keep
the entire check of approximately $3000.

Dunn advised that HSMM would close on Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, New
Year’s Eve, and New Year’s Day, which fall on Thursday and Fridays.

Dunn explained that HSMM will heading up the HUD grant on behalf of the COC
this year. Dunn advised that this will be the most competitive HUD grant to date

and the actual application is already a dramatic change from the prior year. The
grant is due November 20.

Next meeting is December 8, 2015 at noon with HSMM staff.
Dexter moved to adjourn, Fuller supported. Motion carried.
Meeting adjourned at 3:49 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Nicole Shannon
Secretary



AJuQ sesodmg juowoFeurey 10,

00° 1651 (10'v6¥°1) TS°S6T°L 1S 108°C 8T EY6 0081 LAVAH
000 000 000 000 000 syuowiked Juel) VI
007098 (zo'0ch) 70°0¢Y 000 000 val
00°05¢ 20¥91 86 V21 00°68¢ 00°68C swoouy Ajure] v ydopy
00°9Z¢1 (00°€99) 00°£99 0070 00°0 pun,j AouadIoury
00°000°1 (86°66%) 86°661 00°0 00°0 auwrodu] 3oeuuo)) 3o9fo1g
00°005°C (09t50°1) 86°6¥C°1 8€°G61 00°0 owoou] YHHILO
0070 000 000 000 000 7 punoy VAHSIN
0070 000 000 000 000 Led-o0 Jueua] 00t HSJ
00°000% (86'589) 86°666°1 00V1€T 00°€T1 Aed-00 yueua ], 00¥1 HSd
00°STLES (£9°¢8£°C) 05°L58°9T L8 €LY CT ¥L7€85°¢C 00¥1 HSd
0070 000 0070 000 0070 ed-00 jueUs], 00CT LUVAH
00°000°¢ (00°¢c¢ 00°005°1 00°L91°1 00°60T ed-00 wewa], 00¢] LIVAH
00CES L €SLIT 20°99L°€ S5 ¢88°e 70°659 00€1 LIVAH
00°600°S1 (00°005°L) 00°005°L 00°0 00°0 A0¥D
00°000°S 86°661 20°005C 00°000°€ 000 Aunop-uy,
00°09t°81 (85°021°8) 86'6CC°6 0v'601°1 0v'601°1 DH dNH
000 000 00°0 000 000 Ked-00 yueuay, 006 LIVAH
00°SL9 (0S'112) 0S°LEE 00921 00'¥1 Aed-o00jueusy, 006 LIVAH
00°CLS L 75881 00°98L°¢C TSVL6E 000 006 LIVEH )
00°000°8¢€ 86°66E°L1 Z0°000°61 00°00¥°9€ 00°00v°9¢ dsda
00°0SL°1 (86'7L8) 86178 0070 00°0 yuerndiopuoury
0020911 (86°5809) 86'S10°8S 00°0£6°1S 00°0 VAHSW
00'9L¥°9€T ¥6'950v7) 86 LET ST Y0 18176 08°C6€°L1 AdTHL
00°0 000 000 000 00°0 es}] [elotaryag
00°005°9 86°6VC°1 20°0ST°E 007005V 0070 HYDIN
00°61t°6L1 0€Y0T11) 8Y°60L°68 81°605°8L 9L°8S1°€1 anH
00°000°S1 (85°09+°1) 00°005°L 7 6€0°9 000 Bursrerpun,y
00°005°¢€ (P8°L61°T) ZO'0SL T 817756 000 uefd X7
00°005°C (LE90%) 866771 19°¢H8 000 PajoLNSAIU) ~ SUONNGUIU0D)
000 - 000 000 000 000 SOOIAISG PIINQIIUOD
00°000°1 $ (be168) 86" 661 $  $97801 000 SWOOU] 1S3IYU]
SONUIAIY
108png 398png Jemoy emoy
_.m:g uoco.uomﬁﬂ onQ 0] 12 &» QHNQ 0] Ies A Sudoz uco.ﬂEU

S10T “0€ T9quIaA0N BUTpUF JIUON
poday preog
o o e UBBTYOIA PIA 9914105 SUISNOH

] :98eq



ATuQ sasodmg yuotwaSeury 10

S10T “0¢ J9quaAON SUTpUF YUOIA]

y1oday preog

UBSIYOIA PIJA S9OIAIOG SUISNOL]

0090691 (TLyveLn) 90°€SH°€9 v¢'801°0% 16°9TL°S
00989561 6°9€0°L T0°EY8°L6 ¥6°6L8V01 89°606°C1
00°61Y°6L1 (192D 84°60L°68 L8'969°68 69 161°11
00°00S°€ (68¥ST°D) T0°0SL 1 €1°S6Y (€CP81)
00°000°01 T6'TOL'S ¥0°000°S 9679L°01 00°0
STLTY'SLL] (18°828°96) 8 C11°688 LY V8ST6L 98°GLSTH1
(00°005°L2) T0°0SLCT (zo'0sL°€1) 00°0 00°0
(SLev61L) 98°L11°8Y (98°1L6°5¢) 00°9%1°C1 00°0
00°6L1°6_ 8P 6EL Y S 6ELY 00°6LY°6 000
000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0
00°888°9 (00 P1LT) 00 ¥P€ 00°0€L°T 00°00T
00°L¥6°181 8L°696°G 0S°€L6°06 8T E¥6°96 S 6STY1
000 000 00°0 00°0 000
00°000°S1¢ (€8°€16°LE) 00°005°LST L198S611 ¥¥°109°CC
000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0
00°00S°S T0¥SY 86°6VLT 00+0Z°¢ 00°0
00°000°CY (00°LLSY) 00°000°12 00°€ZP 91 00'VLLT
00°000°S1 (00°0052) 00°00S°L 00°000°S 00°0
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000
00°008t 00'¥S8 00700+ 00'¥SZ°¢ 00°L1Y
00°00Z°C F1¥9) 86°660°1 £8°690°1 €0°081
00°000°8S (86°€58°91) 86°666°8C 00°9%1°C1 00°0
00°00L°6 (86°6¥81) 86°68 Y 00°0 00°0
00'666°C1 00°0T 0S'66%°9 056159 SL'69TE
00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0
000 85°0p 00°0 85 0p 000
00°000°CY 00°9¢1 00700012 0019€1°1C 00" 1¥9°¢
00°000°SEY (00°686°05) 00°005°L1Z 00 115991 00 15€°1T
00°001°Z.. (00°050°1) 00°0S0°1 00°0 000
1e8pnyg 198png Jempoy Jemoy
E:Eﬁw GOEouo.w.tQ ®HNQ 0] 1ed V Ou.mQ 0] Ieo &» SHQOE uﬁohﬁo

sosuadxyq VIHSIA
sasuadxyg JTHI

sosuadxq (JNH
sosuadxs] ue[d X9

sasuadxy peoyIor()
sosuadxyy

SONUAJY BI0],

MSOJ3210,4 £ ANNOY SN
2InS079210,] 9 pPunoy SIAN
jueln) uruue]d DO
SHUr]
swod] J9H
2wWodu] JASS
1004 ds
qdvVD
IoAngawoy
QWodU] HIALIN

HOA~D
Burpesuno) Lyuno)) uojey
Ked-o00 yueuo ] HOVIY
Ked-o00 Jueus ] HOVIY
urupy HOVAY
Inso(oa1o ¢ ANNOY SN
DN
Aep\ POIIU[) "0)) UOIRY
AIOA00Y pNeL,] § 1995
1SOI2JUT § WONO9S
UIwpy g Uonds§
Spunj § uonosg
Aed-00 yueum1 0081 LIVAH



ATuQ sesoding justuageuryy 10,

S10T “0¢ 12quIsa0N Surpuy YiuojA

110doy preog

UeSTYOIIA PIA Se01ATSG Juisnoyy

§TTTY€T (6£¥82°8S) Y6018 11 $ (StcLvop) 6T 15E°01
00°S0T'SSL T (Y ¥Psgs) ¥ST09°LLS T1'850°6€8 LSYTTTEL
00'98%°6 $0'9T¥°T 00° €LY ¥0'691°L L0916
000 = 000 000 00°0 000
00°002°S (65°026) 86°665°C 6€°6L9°1 0t'81
00°08S°CLI 0€'6vT°c 20°062°98 765568 16'S60°C1
00°208°80¢ (896£°c1) ¥6° 007 ¥S 1 01 #0011 66'¥2CTT
00°899°01 (58°568°1) 00'¥EES S1'8Ev'e 80°20€
00'609°6S (S9°65¥p) 8V ¥08°LT E8°¥PEET 61°9¢€L°¢E
00°0v6°LS (Z1°€69°) 86°696°8C 98°9L7°¢€T GLTSSE
00°000°¢ (00°005°T) 0070051 000 00°0
00°000°CLY (16°69¢y) £0°000°9€C €SHE9I€T v8°688°LE
00°S8LY PS1IE Y 0S'T6€°C Y0 ¥0L9 SOEPST
00098 Lociy) 0°0¢h G691 Lrin
00°000°€1 (S €88°1) 86°661°9 PP o19y €1°LT1
00'668°ZS (1$°2v67) 0S5 6¥7°9T 66'905°€T Sl (%3
00°S1v°L 0t €61 9F'LOL'E 98°006°€ 8L°L¥9
00°000°ST 81°0€1 00°00S°L 81°0€9°2 000
00°000°S (T1€28) z0°005°C 06'9L9°1 TEEy
00°0S+°L L8991 86'¥TL E 68 168°C (zz1i
00°000°8¢ (LS S16) 20°000°61 SP¥80°p1 SY¥80° 1
108png 193png [enoy [enoy
_mdg OOEPS,@MQ OHdQ 0] Jes xﬂ vuﬁQ 0] Je9 %, Jucoz HEO.ESU

yse)) pajoinsarup)
sosuadxy [e10],

sosuadxg Do)
sosuadxy syury

sosuadxy JaH
sasuadxs JASS
sosuadxg YJVD
sosuadxy DJAN
sesuadxy] HOVTY
sosuadxdq SIAN
sasuadxg m ) £10) uoreqy
sosuadxy § 099G
sosuadxg (0081 LIVAH
sosuadxq V(]
sosuadxg 10710
sosuadxq HSd
sesuadxg 00¢T LYVAH
sosuadxs JOWD

'dxg X INNOD TiL
sesuedxq 006 LIVAH
sosuadxyq JS.J9

™~



sierol

S[IIAJUOULIBA

9]lIAI9)30d

[lomuteld

I9AIO

S]IIA3IPPIN

Buisue-]

abpo pueln

© ©
CloiBio|o[njo|<

spidey uojejy

sjepuowng

= | N

(2168¥) diysumo] ejjeQ

a)j0eYD

4 , gl 9 vl vz
e 0o | z 0 o |o
L jo |0 0 I o |o
L lo o 0 1 o |o
v lo |o Z 0 0o |z
L o |o 0 0 o |
er o |o v } 9 |z
9 o |o € 0 z b
6 o |o z 0 " G
L o |o 0 L o |o
s o |o 0 L 0o |y
o 1 g I z v
orosnuvls

jusL

%001 | 69'182/6%  |ePeiN sjuswihed |ejol
%685 18°16.°G$ |INWSH

%LL | 00769'L$ |spung pabelans

%€¢ 88°G62'¢$ |pleduald

sanljiqided _m_ucmc_n_
‘uoieanpg J9Angouioy

SINIWAVA LNIIND

SUBIDJOA

suonoadsu

sdn Moj]04 2InNS0[23104

Ssiepdn oL

pajjeoue)
painpayosay

SMOUS ON,, 40 JOqUINN

%8¢

%0 |49W0
%¢ soxe] Apadoud yoeqg
%6 2Inso[22104
%82 uoijedo|ay
%2C UOo§j0INg
SSO|9WOoH

SNLV.IS ADONIOYIWI INIAITO |

uaip|iy [ejo L

STOZ 4990100

s)npy [ejo




e

S|[IAJUOWLIBA

9][1Ala)j0d

uosepy

Buisue]

sBunsey

obper pueln

spidey uojeg

TINIOIOID N[ |

9|beg

NOIVIV NIRRT O

-
-

Ol eI |[O]|—= M|

(2168¥)dIysumo] ejeqg

apopey)

anaa|jog

TIOIN|O|—IT|IOV|[IT|O|— M|~
OlOJO|O|O|O|0|O|OIO|O|O

CIO|IO|Q|O|O|r|—|O|O|~|O

O |MO|N|N|(OlO|—|O

OO0 |O|C|O0(O
IO~ (MO = |QC|OIO|OC|C
CQIOIMIO [N |~ |O|—||

)83l] aey

il

spun4 pabelara]

pred jusid

TR

10

3

BRI

%L ;
%2 sdn
110 %ST ,
/| saxe | Apadoid yoeg %L

%Sy

.| UO1JED0]9Y

2INS0[23104

dy:

T s A AT

UOI}OIAY

ualpiiyo |ejol

E:z

|sunpv 1ejo

STOT J9qUWIBAON




JUnod9e y(J pauad

JUN020Y V(I WAL MON | "AON-6 "AON
[euoIss9joId -
piq paidasoy Sunextewr yim Sunesy SunaIBA |9 "AON-Z "AON
1N09so[2 pajedwo) AdTHL 9 "AON-T "AON
" n03sopo pajejdwio) AUdVD 9 "AON-T "AON
| S10C I9qUIAON
; S10T
sy09{0ud ¢ 103 suoryeiussard Jupjuel Jueis pny 7 dos Bupjuel — (INH ueIn ‘0E-6T 10
§10¢
syoafoxd Q1M L ut pawing, [ degs woneardde any weld | ‘gz-61 PO
Joquiow sd1091I0UY PaMAIAISIU] BYSR], uIwpy | 10T ‘61 190
J1adxe JunedIew MaUu pamalAloul Bunayuey W] MON | ST0Z ‘91 100
-oouel|dwoD 10 Mo1AR1 L91-PIAISS SJUAIO JNPE [BIOL, ‘%6
]IS 9} JONPUOD PUR JUSWSSINUIAT J0] paiinbal J& Popo2oXe -syjuowt £ 10§ Juisnoy
uoneuawnoop e aredaid ‘spodar o opiaoid UIBIOT [[IM 9,68 ‘POUINIDI 046/ 6
0] JuRI3 S} WO SPUNJ UIIPE 31} JO [[B 9AI9001 PoPa99Xa ~19)[oYS 01 WInjal [[IM 2407
9M "DOD S113US 9Y) 10] AIBIONPIJ 91} SB S)08 pue uel} sso ‘94,99 -papasoxs -sfep
uopjeor|dde Jueid siyy 10y KouoTe pes] oy} st ININSH ] € uey} SS9[ U I9)]9Ys SUBIXY %G1
486 — Popasoxs — Juisnoy 9[qels
JWINISH PUe ‘SOVD 01 11xa p[noMm sjusl]d palajfoys jJe Jo
‘NEIIS “seousse ¢ [je Aq pepuadxe pue pasiadsip 9,6 :pasodoid -syreuryousg HoD .
ar1am spuny [{e ‘Uodaa pajejdwoo--c4 S DSH u -astus(d HSYH el | G107 ‘ST 190
| ¢10T 12q0100 -
ISSV "UIWPY / JASS - Awry / eypreN Suturel] | 610z "3z "dog
UOIINI3X
Surusis juein DSa Jue1D | S10Z ‘9z "deg
uosiod mou padiy -] ASS 10] PaMIIAISU] uwpy | §10z ‘pe dos
paur]dap uonisod -1qus sdI0oLIULY MO1AISIU] ‘utwpy | 610z ‘ze "deg
uonIsoq Anug ele( 1puey] gurure1, | 107 ‘1z dos
dnios Juswmopua /paA[ossIp pIeoq [eur] uerd yyeoy Sunesq | 6107 ‘91 "des
so9joJed UO SEUIOOINO 3oL 01 SANBIIUL MON AdVD Sunasyl | $107 ‘1 "des
BpusTe JUog L uo13ay L uotday | §10¢ ‘ST "des
uosiad mau paary -uo1ISO “ISISSY "UIWPY Surmataio] | 6107 ‘11 "deS
uosiod mau painy -uonisod Anua ele(q Suimaatop] | 610z ‘6 "dog
00051§ pa3d[dwoo dde juesd 1OYO onp juern | 10z ‘T "ds§

10T Toquueydos

10



uonen)is JuISnoy ey} aA[0sal 0}
JuouIeFeUBW 9S8O I91J0 PUB SISBD G
uado 0} ajqe sep\ 1eak oy Sunnp

SJUQI[0 §§ PouLRIDS podal [eur] AASS |S10T ‘91 "A0N
S10T
paordwoo 310day] [eIoUBUL] [BUL] /ANO0 9SO s[eroueury AASS | ‘sz-£7 "AON
S10T
uneon A1BUOISIA O(] UE) [enuuy oquel | ‘G7-£T AON
1oy omosed JASS 10J SOIEPIPUBD PAMIIAISU] SMOIAIU] uwpy | 6107 ‘pT "AON
‘pepeojdn
a1e SWQJL [[B 99U0 UOISSIWQNS
oy} AJJeuly pue ‘s193o im Sunum
Jo syued Jofewr Sunum ‘Do) ayy .
Jo suononysu oy 1od Sunjues ayy
Bunerduwos ‘suoneordde ojeredos
uesd Suruuerd oy yo uonod 1o a1e yorym sjueld [enplaipui atp
snjd 6G/°LTP$ 2q [[IM popiesme sI Furyifions Jo (e p1emioy Suifnd ‘syuswiyoe)e
J1juesS aumus oy Jo uoryod Ino -uaIp(iyo o} JO [[& Furuqns ‘piemioy
Y sorjIwey 10§ HSd 103 (SIZ111$) spuny ead s aeod 3sed o) Surpnd 9sonbaa
snuoq pue {(¢pzize) weld Suruue|d DOD Yk Ino Jo uoyens[gal oty apn[oul
{(61¥°6L18) HO-0SS ($69°6¢$) £-1 LAVAH sdojs asal], "D0D 21 JO J[eyeq uo
(S1L°€S$) HSd -IWINSH ©) weidoud Suisnoy sdais [e19A9S 9)9[dwoo SN | sueawr
a1 pider -gHy) “werSord NYVH-T -weysosd YoM DoY) anuo o 1oy jueosiddy
¢ Sursnoy Teuopisuely, UOTRH/NRIIS 10} spuny 2A1IBIOqR[[0D) 23 ST INNSH
Suipnout 000‘0r6$ Je PaneA juesd pepruqng v dois -anH Jueln | 10T ‘61 "AON
epussy L UOISY | S01T L1 "AON
iodal pajajduiory yodal dASS | S10T°91 "AON
udiedwed [ewIsjul popeIs “udreduie)) jeuIIuy Kep\ panun) 11 "AON
-Jueis aNH , €l
sy} 10J [9A9] DD 01 s10afoxd £, peprgng ¢ daois -spoefold JHS dNH | "AON-6 "AON

£l

11




www.efsp.unitedway.org Emergency Food and Shelter Program 31-4560-00
701 North Fairfax Street, Suite 310 '
Alexandria, VA 22314-2064
Phone 703-706-9660 Fax 703-706-9677 10/20/2015

4560-00  Lansing/Eaton,Ingham Counties, Ml

Glenn Freeman, 1l LOCAL BOARD ID: 456000

Capital Area United Way

330 Marshall Street

Suite 203 . : \
Lansing, Ml 48912-2319

RE: Program Compliance for Phase 31
LOCAL BOARD ID: 456000

Since our last letter to your jurisdiction, the following LROs submitted subsequent documentation and have resolved their
compliance exceptions according to Emergency Food and Shelter Program guidelines as of the date indicated:

006  Housing Services for Eaton County Date cleared: 10/20/2015
014  Haven House, The Date cleared: 08/17/2015
007  Capital Area Salvation Army Date cleared: 08/17/2015
005  Capital Area United Way, Inc. Date cleared: 08/17/2015

We remind you that by law all documentation must be retained for at least three years. Thank you for your
cooperation in this matter. If you have any questions, feel free to contact a Manager in our office:

Local Bd Plan Team ~ 703-706-9660

If a Manager is hot available, you may also ask to speak with someone else on our staff.

Sincerely
| E Yo
F AN a2 E Irs [ B
L nmd v*;s'i‘iim_a
ff ,

@

Yvonne Walker
Director

172



www.efsp.unitedway.org Emergency Food and Shelter Program 32-4560-00 006 ES

701 North Fairfax Street
Alexandria, VA 22314-2064 11/04/2015
Phone 703-706-9660 Fax 703-706-9677

4560-00 Lansing/Eaton,Ingham Counties, Ml LRO 006

Denise Dunn, Executive Director LRO ID: 456000-006
Housing Services Mid Michigan
319 8. Cochran
Post Office Box 746
Charlotte, M1 48813
¥ %

RE: Account Status for Phase 32 LRO ID: 456000-006

The funds you are receiving are Federal funds as authorized under Public Law 113-76. The CFDA number for the
Emergency Food and Shelter Program is 97.024.

If your LRO is receiving funds for the first time from EFSP, a check will be issued. However, you will need to complete the
Electronic Funds Transfer Form (EFT) and submit it to the National Board, along with an original voided check from the account
in which your agency wishes to have future funds deposited. EFSP will not issue any future payments to your agency via check.
The form can be found on the website once you sign in using your log-in ID and password.

The Second Payment Request/Interim Report may be found on the Emergency Food and Shelter Program (EFSP) website, ’
efsp.unitedway.org You may now access the form and instructions online for submission to your Local Board. After signing in,
select Interim and Second Payment from the menu on the left side of the screen.

Your Local Board has been notified that a payment has been issued to your LRO. They will also be notified that Second Payment
Requests/Interim Reports and EFT Forms are available online for funded LROs.

As of today, our records indicate that your LRO has received the following awards(s) under this phase of the
Emergency Food and Shelter National Board Program:

Award Amount $36,400.00
Award Adjustments $0.00
Award Total . $36,400.00

Your LRO may begin charging expenses againét this total as of 11/01/2014. Funds must be exbended prior to
11/30/2015.

To date, your LRO has received the following payment(s):

- First (EFT E364080) $18,200.00

Bank Account ABA# 272471166 Accti XXOXXXXXXXX1091

Deposited: 11/11/2015

Subsequent (EFT E364352) $18,200.00
Bank Account ABA# 272471166 Acct#f XXXXXXXXXX1091
Deposited: 11/23/2015

Payment Total $36,400.00

Monies still due your LRO: $0.00
Your award is paid in full
Sincerely,

Yvonne Walker
Director

13



DATE: December 8, 2015

TO: Directors, Housing Services Mid Michigan
FROM: Nominating Committee Chairperson:
RE: Director and Officer Nominations for the Annual Meeting 2016

¢
- The following Directors’ terms expire in February 2016:

Robert Brown

Tom Fuller

Sean Cotter

Dar Benjamin

A'nomination needs to be made to elect all of the above members to a term ending February
2019.

The following Directors are placed in nomination to serve as Officers for the following year with
their terms expiring in February 2016:

President
Vice President
Secretary
Treasurer

Nominations for the above Officer positions will be accepted from the floor. A motion needs to
be presented to elect the Officers for a one-year term ending in February 2017.

February 2017 February 2017 February 2018
Leon Monroe Janice Land
Karen Hathon Michael Blau
James Dexter Nicole Shannon
Sue Hoffman Tom Reich
B.J. Behnke

14



CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
“Center for Charitable Giving”
330 Marshall St., Suite 300
Lansing, M1 48912

Grant Agreement

The grant to your organization (“Grantee”) from the Capital Region Community Foundation
(“Foundation™) is subject to the terms and conditions of this Grant Agreement (“Agreement”). To
accept the grant and to be eligible to receive the funds, please sign and date both copies of this
Agreement and return ome of them to the Foundation. Retain the second copy for your
records; do not return the second copy to the Foundation. Please refer to the grant number and
grant project title (listed immediately below) in all future communications regarding this grant.

Grantee: Housing Services Mid-Michigan

Sponsored Organization (applicable only in the case of Fiscal Sponsor. Sth)
Grant Number: 12021

Amount: $15,000.00

Fund: General Granting

Grant Period: 11/3/2015-11/1/2016

Program/Project Title: Homeless Prevention Program -

I (eneral Grant Conditions

The undersigned Grantee hereby agrees to the following general grant conditions:

1. To use the funds only for the designated charitable purpose and in accordance with the
budget submitted. Grant proceeds may not be used for any other purpose without the
Foundation’s prior written approval. The program submitted through the grant
application process is subject to modification only with the Foundation’s prior written
approval. Requests for any modifications received after the end of the approved Grant
Period (set forth above) will not be considered.

2. To notify the Foundation immediately of any change in (2) Grantee's legal or tax status,
(b) Grantee's executive staff or any key staff responsible for the grant including the staff
of the Sponsored Organization (if applicable), and (c) Grantee’s ability to expend the
grant for its designated charitable purpose.

3. To maintain books and records adequate to demonstrate that the grant proceeds were

' used for the purpose for which the grant is made, and to maintain records of
expendltures :

4. To give the Foundation reasonable access to the Grantee’s (and if applicable and

necessary, the Sponsored Organization’s) records for the purpose of making such
financial audits, verifications, and investigations as it deems necessary concerning the
grant, and to maintain such records for a period of at least four years after completion or
termination of the program.

S. To allow the Foundation to review and approve the content of any proposed publicity
concerning this grant prior to its release and to recognize the Foundation in all publicity
materials. The Grantee will also furnish a copy of all reports, materials, books and
articles resulting from this grant to the Foundation. The Foundation reserves a royalty
free license to use such publications.

15



- ——’———\‘\7 ..
G@”s@mw;

Countonlls

gHALo CIH.OW.

Direct Install Program Form

Customer Information

PROPERTY NAME OR COMPANY

Usibley Gel Ui0eS i My iom

PROPERTY OWNER

FACILITY ADDRESS
319 5 f&%ﬁﬁ%f ﬁ"c’/@

BILLING ADDRESS

CITY, ZIP Count CITY ZIP: County:
Ennalvsre) Usgrz  eosony .
BULDNG TYPE: G/ e
ESTIMATED BUILDING AREA (SQ FT): W o
SITE CONTACT NAME 7 » DU | OWNER CONTACT NAME
Ven 1 sE JAY/aY)
CONTACT PHONE # - CONTACT FAX # | OWNER PHONE # OWNER FAX #
$17 -5/ - [/ED l '

CONT T E-MAIL s OWNER E-MAIL ADDRESS

VA @P f-@ M) . o1’

CONSUMERS ENERGY ELECTRIC A%COUN

(06D 15 1o

8-

CONSUMERS ENERGY GAS ACCOUNT #

Water Heal'Fuel:  Electric -[]_Gas

Energy Efficient Products Installed

Total

Total

(A-19) 9.5W LED Lamps Al
7

Electric Low-Flow Faucet Aerators (Kitchen)

(A-19) 6 W LED Lamps

Gas Low-Flow Faucet Aerators (Kitchen)

3.5 W LED Candelabra

Electric Low-Flow Faucet Aerators (Bath)

11 WLED Flood

Gas Low-Flow Faucet Aerators (Bath)

T12 Linear Fluorescent to LED Retrofit

Electric Pre-rinse Sprayers

T8 Fluorescent to LED Retrofit

Gas Pre-rinse Sprayers

LED Exit Sign Vending Miser
14 W CFL Globe
Project Completed By
DATE H 20 * IS [tve: | 02775
COMPANY NAME | CONSUMERS ENERGY: DIRECT INSTALL PROGRAM
| ADDRESS 3965 OKEMOS RD, SUITE A1
cITY OKEMOS | sTaTE [mi | ziP - | 48864

FIELD TECH.NAME

SIGNATURE

DATE / / g@ i /f

v

Mew Schulrz
zsz“/

ﬁOwner Verification

whatsoever caused by such products and/or services.

I have been informed, as the owner or authorized representative of this business, that there is no cost for installation of the specified products, but |
am responsible for verifying that products were installed. | verify that the company named above installed the specified equipment at the described
property. | understand the company performing the installation is responsible for proper installation and for any defects for 12 months after installation. [
understand any problems related to the installed equipment must first be communicated to the installing contractor to arrange for service or repair by the
appropriate party, and failure to follow this procedure will void the 12-month product warranty and release the installing contractor and Consumers Energy
Company from damage liability. | understand that in return for these free products and services offered above, | agree that the products will remain
installed for a minimum of 12 months. | further agree to release and discharge Consumers Energy Company from any and all claims or damages

SIGNATURE I Jﬂl\(/\_,cﬂiwé, /07 A(/ LA

PLEASE PRINT NAME Dﬁlﬂl e M. Dunn

DATE /// /2 f// vl

[0 INTERESTED IN ASSESMENT PROGRAM

Rev 10/02/15

Consumers Energy Efficiency Programs
P.O. Box 1040.

Okemos, M| 48805
WWW.consumersenergy.com

(877) 807-0737




Women Gising. Fogether Giow Gounty

" cinGTocerte

Dear Charity: . ¢ '

You are receiving this letter as a charitable organization based in Eaton County.
We are a hew giving circle which will meet for the first time on November 17, 2015.
Each member of Women Giving Together Eaton County commits to a donation
of $50.00 per quarter ($30.00 if aged 30 or under), and we anficipate that our
membership will be in excess of 80 members.

Three charitable organizations with a significant impact in Eaton' County will be
selected randomly at each meeting beginning in November. At the next
quarterly meeting, the three selected organization will each have five minutes to
present a request for donations. Requests for donations may be for a specific
project, for general operations or for any charitable purpose determined by the
selected organizations. A charitable organization will not be disqualified if
volunteers, employees or board members have become members of Women
Civing Together Eaton County.

The members will vote following the presentations, and by majority vote will
determine which charitable organization will receive the donation for that
quarter, If you are the charitable organization receiving the donation, you will
not be eligible for the random drawing for a period of time, but will be included
in the future. If you are selected to make a presentation but do not receive the
donation, you will confinue to be eligible to be part of the random drawings.

In order to participate, you must complete and return the enclosed Charitable
Organization Application. If you qualify for inclusion, you will be part of the
random drawing, beginning in November. If your organization's name is drawn,
you will be nofified of the date for your presentation.

Please note that you must agree that you will not use the names of any member
of Women Giving Together Eaton County for solicitation of funds for your
organization (unless that member already donates to your organization).

Your Application may be e-mailed to WomenGivingTogetherEaton@gmail.com

or may be mailed to: Women Giving Together Eaton County, P.O. Box 746,
Charlotte, MI 48813.

17



November 9, 2015

Penny Englerth
Marketing Consultant
2840 Gramer Road,
Webberville, Ml 48892

Denise Dunn

Executive Director

Housing Services Mid Michigan
319 S. Cochran

Charlotte, Ml 48813

RE: Memorandum of Understanding

Proposed work on a marketing consulting project for HSMM as follows:

branding: review and redesign of marketing materials and communications pieces,
including print and electronic media, for the purpose of presenting a consistent look and
a consistent message. This will include a new logo and designation of preferred fonts
and colors. The consultant will work with a designer for development of a logo, which
may involve additional charges to be approved in advance by the agency.

marketing plan: consultative development of a marketing plan with timeline

written collateral pieces: writing and/or editing of current printed materials and web
content

design of templates: templates for printed collateral and web sité, including stock
verbiage

writing and production, and placement: public service announcement

The deliverables will consist of:

a one-year marketing plan with timeline

a new logo

updated designs for printed and electronic documents
templates and stock verbiage for use in communications

13



The work is to be billed monthly at $35.00 per hour to a maximum of 100 hours. The
bulk of the work will be completed by December 31. Some work will be ongoing after
that time, depending on approval times by the agency for new lagos, brochure and web
designs, etc. '

The Consultant agrees to invoice HSMM monthly by the 10™ of the following month.
The Consultant understands all taxes are her responsibility and she agrees to provide a
signed 1-9 for federal and state taxes. A 1099 will be mailed in January'2015 and 2016
as needed.

This agreement may dissolve with a 15 day notice by either party.

| 4
Accepted the 5; day of November, 2015.

/@M%”J /(QW

Denise M. Dunn, Exscutive Director

Do 2,

Penny Englerth O

19



&

Q
23
)
¥
Ch

“ENTO# U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

A,

,00
o
* * 5 Detroit Field Office
"I" || E Office of Public Housing
5'4/\, e o Patrick V. McNamara Federal Building
i 477 Michigan Avenue, Room 1710

Detroit, Ml 48226-2592
Tel. (313)226-7900 FAX (313)226-6160

(CT 2 6 2018

Ms. Denise Dunn

Executive Director }
Housing Services of Mid Michigan

319 S. Cochran Avenue

Charlotte, M1 48813

Dear Ms. Dunn:

Subject: FY 2015 5-Year PHA Plan vs. 2 — Fiscal Year Beginning April 1, 2015

" This letter is to inform you of Housing Services of Mid Michigan’s five year PHA Plan

submission for the Fiscal Year beginning April 1, 2015 is approved. The approval of the five
year plan does not constitute an endorsement of the strategies and policies outlined in the plan.

In providing assistance to families under programs covered by the plan, Housing Services
of Mid Michigan will comply with the rules, standards, and policies established in its plan, as
provided in 24 CFR Part 903 and other applicable regulations. Your approved plan and all
required attachments and documents must be made available for review and inspection at the

principal office of the PHA during normal business hours.

If you have any questions regarding your PHA Plan or the information in this letter,
please contact Patricia Hairston, Public Housing Revitalization Specialist, at (313) 234-7464.

Sﬁmcexely,
DouglasC Goxdon

Director
Office of Public Housing

/0

www.hud.gov



HOUSING SERVICES MID MICHIGAN
“HSMM is an equal opportunity provider”
319 S. Cochran, P. O. Box 746

Charlotte, MI 48813

(517) 541-1180 e (517) 541-0269 fax Dial 711 TTY
www.hsmidmichigan.org

hsmminfo@hs-mm.org

October 29, 2015

Chandra M. Broadnax

Program analyst

Detroit Field Office-Public Housing
477 Michigan Ave

Detroit, Michigan 48226

RE: EIV Compliance

Dear Ms. Broadnax,

This letter is in response to your recent request concerning the EIV system and
my office. Specifically you requested information about the following:

e HSMM is fully compliant with all security requirements
e EIV users who are active are: Charlene Smith-MSC151
e Staffing roles have not changed since May 2014

e Completed the EIV training May 27, 2014 and took the annual Security
Awareness training on October 16, 2015

e No changes have been made to our EIV policy

Sincerely,

(ernsic.tmoerrn

Denise M. Dunn, MA, CFLE
Executive Director

EQUAL HOUSING
OPPORTUNITY



HOUSING SERVICES MID MICHIGAN
“HSMM is an equal opportunity provider”
319 S. Cochran, P. O. Box 746

Charlotte, M1 48813

(517) 541-1180 o (517) 541-0269 fax Dial 711 TTY
www.hsmidmichigan.org

hsmminfo@hs-mm.org

¢ [}

November 11, 2015

B. J. Haire

Rural Development
PO Box 703180
Plymouth, MI 48170

RE: Agency Name Change
Dear Ms. Haire,

Housing Services for Eaton County has grown over the past several years in its
scope of work and coverage area, so it changed its name to reflect this growth. The
agency’s new name is Housing Services Mid Michigan. - I have enclosed a copy of the
Articles of Incorporation for your rev1ew

Additionally, the building has been fitted with all new windows during the past
year. I have enclosed a copy of the bill which shows the investment of $8,160 which was
paid for out of our general fund not the required building fund. We are hopeful that these
new windows will reduce our heating and cooling costs.

I have enclosed a copy of the Certificate of Deposit which is dedicated for the
building. It has reached a balance of $10,341.23.

Lastly, I enclosed a copy of our annual report for your review. If you have any
questions, please contact me at 517-627-1352.

Sincerely,

/Qg//!//_é/m /Q‘M’M e

Denise M. Dunn, MA, CFLE
Executive Director

Cc: enclosures

17



Babysitter Education Course

Instructor: Laurie Newland

This 12-hour, two-session HGB Babysitter
Education course will give the confidence, skills
and tools to be a great babysitter. Attendance
at both dates is required for certificate of
completion. This course includes: American
Heart Association CPR/ First Aid certifications,
a complete notebook of handouts, fun tools
every babysitter needs for success and lunch

both days. Ages |1-14 years old.
Cost: $40

Sat., Feb. 6 & 13 9a.m.—-3p.m.

Beauty-Full: Party & Evening
Makeup |
Instructor: Angela Noble

Enjoy this perfect girls event and learn some
new makeup tricks from a published makeup
artist to wear at upcoming parties. Covers
smoky eyes, picking the right lip color and
more. One lucky participant will be selected to
receive a makeover during the class.
Pre-registration required; call (517) 541-5800 opt. |.

-Cost: $15
Mon., Dec. [4  6:30 p.m. - 7:30 p.m.

Balance & Fall Risk Seminar
Instructor: Kim Dickinson, PTA

Back by popular demand! Falls among the
elderly are prevalent, dangerous and can
diminish their ability to lead an active,
independent life. Approximately one in three
seniors over the age of 65, and nearly one in

1

8BHCDB Page 44

7.5

Jenny Wren, RM

two over 80, will fall at least once this year.
Includes free lunch, presentation and balance
screening. Pre-registration required;

call (517) 541-5800 opt. |.

Cost: Free

Wed., Dec. 16 [1:330am. — | p.m.

Breast Health & Risk

Assessment
Facilitators: Maureen Hillary, RM, & '

Offered by HGB's Breast Care Center, this
program increases understanding of the
factors that increase breast cancer risk,
recommendations to decrease risk and tools to
aid in the early detection of breast cancer. This
program provides opportunity to ask questions
about generic testing, breast cancer screening
and diagnostic testing. Pre-registration réquired;
call (517) 541-5800 op. 1.

Cost: Free
Wed,, Jan. 20

£

| p.m. —2:30 p.m.

Financial Fitness
Facilitator: Sandra Guernssay

Learn how to improve money skills. Housing
Services Mid Michigan is offering four free
classes designed to improve financial wellness.
Topics include: money management, spending,
saving, borrowing, credit repair, insurance,
consumer protection and fair housing. Free
childcare is included (in GROW). To register,
please call (517) 541-1180. Maximum of 12
people. Classes meet on Wednesdays.

Cost: Free
Jan. 6, 13, 20, 27
Feb. 3,10, 17,24
}

[0am.—- 12 p.m,
6 p.m.—8 p.m.

ALVE Program Guide « 11/30/15 — 02/28/16



EXxit Interview Questionnaire

Please respond to the following questions candidly. This information will be held in
confidence among management members. Your suggestions and answers may heip
us to make our company a better place in which to work.

: N S St
Employee name: _: ,/é:i/ /fr '[ i Dept.. f«’ -
Position: _ 0 /= [T H ) 07 Manager/Supervrsor ,: V I/Ir yare
First day worked: 07| /)12 Last day worked: _‘/‘;«, f\f ARSI
: \I
1. What is your reason for resrgnlng?

Y S L
107 200 1T b //L,B// 7“/ ¢, (/\/u (L) J 72T

Y

NNy TR Wi 1G] A 2] U

U

I[ gd AT /”‘pf' ﬁ CRYZ L IR AL e ,»,,~

NS TN St e 00 Fardlp o N s oo Loes

<. wff N/ / /o T .
2, If aooepting another positio.n', indicate: .

a Company'narne: o / s
“ b o Job ftitle: ' -
o .Wages and beneﬁts

S 3. i you are going to another jOb what caused you to. Iook for other employment’?

_What does that JOb on‘er you that yourJob at our company dld not’P

/;/)'\/

4. What were-the faotors that oontnbuted toyour. acceptrng a jOb with our company’)

'Were your expectatrons reahzed° Has that changed :
Tloe L1714 rhione o0 Sdm7 (Loyese ool -0

s

/7 lp

R /7{\ L0 Zpr Ll Tt NG A /pf

e

RN R AT i Y0t T inio Hu LAk ane

] /
r)’; //!r

!rm/ﬁ &W/f nnNEa f/wrw/r‘n// | varéad] YL /A {/)Ud
l

UL AL T AT H A 0 o iy L Y T

k

// » .,

5. | How was your training? |
) . /Z’J)////l’f/}/ //(Zx/ f//(’r//v{/ /L/C/{’/r( & /Cj/ //7/ 7/7/
) Q”///r /Lz,/ f,/m Yt / /4 1///7* L ///L//J /”/'/ S 13777 § ////M, /;,f (»

/ ﬂ/f’(j

//a////,/,m/ P o zé (O] Lrdinirict 789 M

T T T /;’CF/M/?/M A EE KT ,(4//% 777

- Page1of2

: 77/< / /?’7‘ -

I

(./I

L /

4



Exit Interview Questionnaire

B. What constructive oomments would you have for managementin regards to maklng

this a better place to work? v ‘
i L 2 o~ A ;o /

P T Il A FE o ST G e TG I

S DT / Qs penta iy o f4 Urd A Higll T T e

U T

7. | Whatare some of the factors that helped to make your employment here enJoyable7

// }}\J////( }; /l//' 77 (A7 7 b /L(,/ f:/}// fé “ ,,'/7 ,};/ /, 7
l/ \/ . )
8. ‘Would you recommend our company toa frlend as a plaoe to work’? Why'f
P i v (R ot . .
/*J/V L AN /J'/“t{, AT 7# /T ‘f’f“{ T;_J»:\’\iulfi//; e
8. Are there'any'o:tner'oomm:ents you want to make?* .

TR /7/ //J //T r%w/ C//

P

////”// f//

/ Date: //////5’//_)

_ Employee S sngnature

lntervlewedby: L _ Date:

Manager's/S-upervlsor'é signature: ' . Date;

Pag-e 2 of2

25



L'/L/\//k—/u{

(/&Ltﬂ"‘?
2015

Nov. 14,

F/a,slee s Mov. [, 2048

&

' Housing Services Mid Mrchrgan

IR offers class for first time homebuyers

|l Are you dreammv about buymU 2 home for the ﬁrst tinie? -
Housmg Services Mrd Michigan (HSMM) has 4 goal to provide

you with basic mforrnatlon to make the home buymg process 80 - .

~ smoother, with more satlsfylm7 results.’
- HSMM will’ prov1de a free Saturday class for ﬁrst trme home
-buyers; to learn more about all -aspects of home ownership —

readiness, search, Iendmg, closing - and successful mainite- . -
. nance and ﬁnance after “youu bu "2 Several housmcy experts will be '

guest spéakers. - ¥
This class is perfect for people who are w1thm a year of bemo .

ready to become a homebuyer and w‘ro haven t owned a home =

- for three years. : :
The class wﬂl take place Saturday, Nov 21 frorn 9a.m. to- -
3 p.m.-(bring a bag lunch) at'the Cochran- Centre ‘located at 121
Cochran“Avenue-in’ Charlotte (enter through the back door on -
Washmfrton Street), -
The class will cover: Assessm&7 your read iness for horne
ownershrp, credit: scores and credit repair;séarch —~ -shopping for

HouSiﬁg ServiCéS‘Miti Michigan - --
offers class for fzrst time homebuyers

: Are you dreammv about,
buying a home for the first _.
time? Housing Services Mld

. Michigan (HSMM) has'a'goal,

to provrde you w1th basic -

* -With more satxsfymg results. -

i)

“home owriership — readmess

‘|- .a home; mortgage process and. ‘Thortgage products home mspec- -
. tions; owner mdintenance and ﬁnancmg - ’

. T6 register, call Housing Services at (5 17) 541 118(1 Yov

_'. must pre-reglster since space is limited.

This year, with your help, we connected 138
individuals composed of 68 households with
resources in our community!!

BARRY COUNTY CONTINUUM OF CARE

We greatly appreciate your participation in this
year’s Barry Community Resource Connection Fairl

‘\Jf \
%Jw@ CCW \L

information to'make the home
buying process'go smoother

. HSMM will provide a -~
free Saturday class for firsf ™,
time Home buyers, tG learn_ g
smore about,all aspects of .~

search, lending, closmg -
and successful maintenance
anid finance after you buy.”

. Several hotising experts will

be gitest speakers -
“This class is perfect for .

of being ready to become a
homebuyer and who haven’t ‘
owned a homefor three years. |

The class will take place J

-7

“people who are within a year }
|

Saturday, Nov.21,from 9
a.m. to3 p.m. (bring abag ™ -
Iunchy) at the Cochran Centre

l
located at 121 Cochran - !
_ Avenue in Charlotte (enter )l

through the back dooron
Washington Street).

The-class will cover:
Assessing your readiness -
for home ownershrp, credit
scores and credit Tepair; ;. ‘
search — shopping fora ..
home; mortgage process and
mortgage products; home in- - \
sper‘tlons owner mamtenance
.and financing. '

To register, call. Housmv

- Servites at (517) 541-1180.
“You must pre-register since

space is limited.



08TI-TPS

(£TS) ye 801330 ano reo sseard
‘uoryeziuedo Ino yym paAIoA
-UT 3093 O, "SHS') ISNJ0

pue ‘swe)t payetop Suryrod
-sure.} ‘sgurrew ssewr Suneurp
-1009 ‘sauotdere) Surtomsue

Se ons sy[se] Sureao pue
S01JJO0 TRIOUSS 21m d[oY] 03 9013
~JO JIO UI SI93)UNJOA JO901e]}
~SISSE 91]) S0d[oM oM ‘AQIser]
"s10suods pue 5103708 mou 10y
Bunjoo] sAemre a1e om pue 1o
-STeJpuny Sunno y1os e pjoy om
‘Burads yoer ‘sorrurey SsofewoN
INO JO 9U0 I0F $1J18 £Anq 0} sI0S
-uods 10§ 3un|oo] o.e pue ureid
-oxd Aeprjoy Amrureq v 3dopy
Ino 3xe3s o) Apeas 3uryes oxe
oM MOU JYBTY Tiom Se paAToA
-UI9q 0] SABM JIOU[10 9.8 8101
‘984109 JO "1I0US [[B] Se0IN0saI
JUeI8 JNo Uaym serfrure; diov o3
ATUNUIINOD 9Tf) WO} SUONEUOp
U0 ATS1 9p) "93ISqaM N0 U0 JYSTI
SJBUOp 0} ST POATOATT 8q 03 Aem
18918€9 91[ 1, "NOIJeULIOJUT 9.J0UT
J0J 310 URSTUOTPIUST MMM
N0 }O3YD pue J00qaR,] Uo Ul
“TUOTIAL PUA S90TAT0g SUIsnoFy
OYI'T “AJUNWITIOD N0 309

-J€ )1 MOy pUe SSoussajamoy

U0 P31eonps aw00aq st op*
ued noA Jury yuelxodwy Jsour .

a1y} sdeyis  :eljsy | ues moyy
surexSoxd Aranuraioo
J0Y]0 0] SJULTD J9J01 US}J0

SIaSewetu osed ‘AreuonIppy

"JUJ ‘W23 JO SYIoM Ued

-IYOIIA] 03 sTexejaa ojeradoadde
oyew pue sapms jusurford -

-

-UID YILM STUSI[O opracid uen
sI9detrewr ase)) "s[qepiozye Sur
-SNOY 9YeUur 03 18P0 UF SW0ouT
J1o) SuIsea1oul SIUST[O Sepnyo
-Ur ueljo wetd sy, ‘a[qepiojye
bue s[qeurelsns 1 yei) werd
8ursnoy e dopaasp 03 sjusI[o
U ATas0[0 yaom op “Suisnoy
Justreunyad oqepioyye pury o1d
-0ad 3urdyay 03 paymuos oxe
9 1B 97ITedd Jou Aewr ojdosJ
RO Jou 3By nod yeuya
"TO0Y2s 03 SuTtaniag
+0 yuswfordurs Jro1y) Suraoadum
SB Ons )11 I1o1)) Jo s1oadse
19110 Sp[Ov]} 0] ApBal US1Jo o1
Aa1) ‘Bursnoy oyqe)s ur st iiisp)

B 50U "3UISNOY S[qeR)s urey -
~Urett 0] sTeo3 jas syuao sdfey -
PUe 3urjo3pnq uo S3ueY irm -

SyI0M BYG "Jursnoy Juetreutrad
0JUT PSAOIU 94, £07]) Ja1JR SJU
~T10 (3T SYI0M JoSeew oses

WeI301 S99TATG POpULIXT]
*JInQ JY3u Je doays [Im oys
J10 97 '3I0YM MOTD] J,USI0P SO
-owos JT Aep £1940 YI0M 03 dn
440Us 0] pxey SI 3T "oJ1] S JusI

f

UeBIIWPIASH/ W0 oogadey

) B0 ueBipwpwSY mmm «
. 08LI-LYS (£1S) «

€188y

.__.>_ .wﬁ,o_‘.mcu ~npw>,€v ueiydpod g 6LE «

Sy ueSmony
] m@&i&% Suisnopy

® Jo 5109dse Ja1[30 U0 J09)30
aAnIsod e aAeY Ues Sursnoy
9Iqe1s 03 $$900€ Moy Suress sI
$n 103 umy) [nyIremod Jsou oy,
UOIISULOD [rLsdsmod g
"3UISNOY [qepIOJJe pue ayes
Urejuren pue uorioTAe Joy Jusa
-01d 0} 9]qe sem ourep ‘5901A10G
Sursnoy jo dyay oy yTAm RIAGT
0] UInyaI pue £1081NS I9Y 9ARY
0] owIT] aUR P JISN0Q JULIND
a1 107 Surdurig -ootereq
anp 1sed Joy Surfed ur suep
* JSISSE 01 91qR Sem $a01ATaG Sur
-SNOH "YUeq pooj [eso] e sk yans
swre.r30.1d £JIUNuIwos Jor30

03,191 1991 0} 9[qe Sem Jo5e -

-lreur aseo g,ouep 198pnq suep
FuImaIARI SIYM. ‘Sursnoy
*"9Iqess Jusueuriad utejurer
-0 werd Sursnoy pue JoSpnq

€ 918810 18y d[ay] 0} SUBP YIim
PIAIOM JoFeUeu 9seD Y ‘Sur
~19A0031 J9)3e qof J9339q & Sur
-PuLy Jo sadoy ursasseo auruo

Sunye) sem ays “10m 03 a[qeun

Sem S1S YSnoyIy "yN1om o3

UIn3ax Jou pinod sys ‘ea[duion

sem A193.1ms o) (U Iep[noys

J91 U0 £193.1nS oA€Y 0 PRy

pUe JI0M T8 painfur sem ayg

"UOTIOIAS PAISPIO LINOD JOY YIIMm

dyey 3unyess Aepy ur £ouse

J10 0] sured (pedueyo surey)
aue[ :BURISLID & Bunjein

"SUOIRO0] PUR SoTuT) 8jep

03 dn X103 OQTT-TFS (£IS) Y& 901330
J10 Tred pmoys sytredrornred
Po1sateiu] “Areniqo,y pue Are
-Ne " Ul UOr1es0] J191) Je SoSse|d

1830 01 8)J0LTEY) UL SAITY"

M urreulred osTe oqe ap
"91o1]] S9SSR[D 1970 0) ArRAqr]
sprdey uoley ay3 y3im Surteu
-Jred Auermd axe apy "puse

* 0] Juem £31[] S9SSBIO INOY-0M]
913 J0 yorym yo1d J0 95.1N00
JeaM-IN0J 8a11Us 21y} J0j dri
u3rs wed syuedorired S[n[s gux
+ ~198pNq JI81] U0 YI0M JO JIPaId

"FLOT “estespuny Bugno yjoh e1e'yyeys uebiupip pinr mmu_i..w.m Buisnoy

OLOHd AS3LYNOD

. LHBIT10dS LI10HdNON

1973 pIIng 03 Sunjoor sae oym

-o1doad 10y Juesur axe pue orqnd
. 811 01 Uad0 aI8 S9SSEID 90.1J ST,

‘senqedes [eroteury dofossp
srenprarpur djay] 03 psudisep
951n02 mau e padofeaep A]
-JUODI M SARDU Bie) slitog
*A3I1Iqe)s Bursnoy
Jo3 suerd urxs) Suoy dofeAsp 03
JoZeURUI 95BD B YIIM Y.I0M fay
“Kousdaetus Sursnoy e soey s3U0
-T10 UayM ‘wrexdoad o1} o sseop
-predey "urpesunos uonusssxd
2JMNS0[I9I0] puUR ‘@ourIsISSe
Juswded UMOp ‘Uoriednpe Jo
-Anq swoy ‘sesserd senyiqeden
Teroueury ‘sursnoy aarroddns
Jusueurrod ‘surexdoxd ssopouroy
‘uonuaasxd uoryorae apnpom
swrex30ad InQ-"uaIpIIo 998 pue
sinpe $9z1 103 JustuoSetew
95ed papraoxd weSTyom priy
90TAISG SUISNOY “BT0Z U] 2534y,
-2uaq AYUNWIWIOD SYL MO}y
: “Kouaroryyns-Jes
OIUOU093 I1a1[] 982IN0oUs pue
syredronaed urexgoxd yo spasu
9SIDAIp a3 J9119(q 0 poeoadde
98D JO TINNULU09,, & apraotd
03 SALI]S Y[IM UeSIYOTI PII
$90TAISG SUISNOET ‘STop1A0Id
Tes0o] pue ‘surex3oad yons Jo
UOJBUTPIO00D YBNOIU L, 'SO0TAIDS
pue sureidoxd (eoof pue ‘ojels
. ‘Texopaj ur uoryedron.ed oty
3noxy; Sursnoyy Arejrues pue
‘oyes ‘o[qepJojye 10 pasu T3
[[1JINJ SSTTWIey pure sfenprArpur
SUWI0OUT 9]BI9PO 0} MO &[]
:JSISS® 01 URSIOIIN PIIAL S9OTAISS
3UISnOJ Jo uorssIUI oYl ST I

oy

WOD'rST i SLSL'LL’AVANNS I d9

7

o~



D

DAVE WASINGER/LANSING STATE JOURNAL

Branda Leonard, 60, stands in the kitchen at her new apartment in Olivet, Leonard spent three months living in the Magnuson Hotel in Lansing,
where the Angels have a basa of cperations. Columns of plastic bins line the wall in the background as Leonard has worked to clear out her
storage spaces. However she said she hasn't been able to go through many bins because they bring back too many memoties of her husband

Doyle who died in 2011. Pictures of Doyle and the rest of her family line the door to the freezer.

Homeless woman with three dogs finds a rental in Olivet

JUDY PUTNAM
LANSING STATE JOURNAL

- OLIVET - Brenda Leonard, a home-
less woman who put the welfare of her
three little dogs ahead of her own

‘needs, has a new apartment — just in
time for the holidays.

" Leonard, with King Louie, Baloo and
Tinker Bell in tow, moved into a two-
bedroom unit in Qlivet in Eaton County
last month. It’s a converted bus garage
that’s clean, cozy and conveniently
located next to a field where Leonard
can walk the pets she calls “the pup-
pies.”

“Ilove it,” she said earlier this
month, showing off her small abode
that boasts a living room, a galley kitch-
en, a bathroom and two bedrooms. She
said her dogs run and play and scatter
toys about. ‘ ‘ '

" “These guys are happy, and that's
what counts.”?

After months of drifting, she has
stable housing thanks to the Homeless
Angels, rent assistance from Housing
Services Mid Michigan as well as sym-
pathetic Lansing State Journal readers
who donated $2,400 so she could keep
her dogs with her. It wasn’t an easy

ath for her. .
P 29

‘Leonard, 60, was a residert at the
Life O’'Riley Mobile Home Park and
Campground in Lansing, which city

officials closed diigto unsanitary-condi- - -

tions in February 2014. Her refusal to
part with any of her dogs kept her out
of public housing. B B
~ Since then, she and her toy poodles
had been living in a homemade camper,
her 1986 truck or at a hotel providing
emergency shelter. -

In April, Ingham County Sheriff’
Deputy Kelly Bowden discovered her
staying in her unheated camper at a

See HOME, Page 6A




BA » Sunday, November 29, 2015 o Eaton Rapids Community News

Continued from Page 1A

Delhi Township storage
lot where she weathered
" the winter by stuffing
newspaper between lay-
ers of clothing.

I wrote about Bow-
den’s efforts last'June
and that drew attention
of the Homeless Angels
as well as readers willing
to help. Instead of just
evicting her, Bowden
fixed her camper, helped
her renew her driver’s
license and connected
her to social services.
From there she spent a
week at a Lansing camp-
ground before moving to
the backyard of a friend
in Charlotte

From Ju Uy to October
she lived at the Magnu-
son Hotel, courtesy of the
Homeless Angels, which
allowed her to keep her

dogs with her and provid-

ed donated veterinary
services. )

“They saved my pup-
pies as far as I'm con-
cerned,” she said.

The group used gener-
al donations to pay for
her $28- a—mght hotel -
room. Funds from State
Journal readers were
used for truck repairs,
vet bills and a deposit on
her new apartment. Mon-
ey is still set aside in case
she needs help with util-
ities. Michael Roessler, a
retired Albion College
professor and a volun-
teer with the Homeless
Angels, befriended her
and spent an estimated
100 hours trying to help
her. He even became a
dog person in the proc-
ess, greeting Leonard’s
dogs by name and
scratching their heads on
a recent visit.

Hormneless Angels
founder Mike Karl said
it’s not uncommon for
those seeking shelter to
havs pets and, like Leon-
ard, sicrage units,

“They will spend ev-
ery dime they have to try
to take care of their dogs

DAVE WASINGER/
. LANSING STATE JOURNAL
Brenda Léonard, 60, nuzzles
up next to her dog Tinker
Bell as she stands in-the -
kitchen of her new
apartment. '

and their stuff because
they feel that if they lost
it, they lose it all,” he
saJd

Karl beheves that

. Leonard, who has mul-

tiple health issues, would
have died in the cold this

. winter. By taking care of

her dogs, they took care
of her.

Leonard’s fortunes
took a turn for the worse
when her husband of 39
years, Doyle, a long-haul
truck driver, became ill
from pancreatic cancer. |
He died in August 2011. .
She said their savings
were eaten up by his
medical bills.

Things began to slow-
ly improve after Bowden
intervened. While living
in Charlotte this summer
she contacted Housing
Services Mid Michigan, a
nonprofit that fights
homelessness. The group

* approved her for rental

assistance from a federal
grant aimed at single
homeless people with
disabilities in Eaton -
County. The catch was
finding a landlord willing
to take three dogs, but
one finally came through
in Olivet.

Her low income
means she only pays $36
a month plus utilities and
she’ll get help from a
case manager.

“For that one person,
it’s completely life-
changing,” Kalli Demp-
sey, supportive housing

: lem

case manager-at the non-
profit, said about the
program. “For the com-
munity as a whole, .- . |
there’s a huge positive
impact. We're taking
chronically homeless,
disabled adults off the
street and giving them
some life skills.” The
nonprofit aids 16 house-
holds with supportive _
housing in Eaton County.

Dempsey said Leon-
ard’s new apartment is
ideal and easily passed
inspection needed for the ;
guaranteed rent.

Leonard is in contact
with only one of her 1
three children, who is ‘
trying to move back to
the Lansing area. She’s
alsoreconnected with
some of her eight grand-
children. Four of them
helped move her stuff
from storage, though that
is creating a new prob-

The apartment is
packed with dozens of
plastic totes moved from
rental storage units that
previously ate up much
of her income. Leonard
said she’s thinning out .
her belongings but it’s a
difficult chore to give
away anything connected
to her late husband. Her
landlord has already told
her to clear some items
for fire safety. “I'm
working on it,” she said.

Though the holidays
are usually sad for her as
she misses her spouse,
Leonard said she is deep-
ly grateful for the help - |
that led to her home. She -
likes to sew dog clothes,
memory blankets and
make fudge and cookies.
She now has a place to do ‘
that.

“T'd still be back in my
truck. There’s no doubtI
would be,” she said. “I
want to thank everybody
involved.”

Judy Puinam is a _
columnist with the Lan-
sing State Journal. Con- |
tact her at (517) 267-1304
or at jputnam@Isj.com.
Write to her at 120 E.
Lenawee St., Lansing,

MTI, 48919. Follow her on
Twitter @JudyPutnam.

a



